

UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS

Session CIX
General Body Meeting
7:00 pm, Tuesday, January 31st, 2023
Dale 103
Zoom Link:

https://oklahoma.zoom.us/j/8129349877?pwd=S0xzOStlTG9mQmxUOFRJMEplWEUydz09

Meeting ID: 812 934 9877 Passcode: 85567893

Call to Order – 7:02 pm Opening Roll Call

Mission Statement: The mission of the University of Oklahoma Student Government Association Undergraduate Student Congress is to represent the interests of undergraduate students in their pursuit of academic and individual achievement. The Undergraduate Student Congress is committed to building a strong campus community, promoting civic engagement, and enhancing the quality of the undergraduate experience at the University of Oklahoma.

Moment of Silence: 20 Second Moment of Silence to allow an opportunity for reflection.

Approval of Minutes

Motion to approve the minutes

Representative Rhoads seconded by Representative Reynolds

Officer Reports -

- O Chair's Report: The DrinkSafe technology is able to be distributed and we will be meeting with different orgs to talk about them. If you have a suggestion for an org please let me know. The men's gymnastics team is having a meet this Thursday and they have reached out to us asking if we could go and support so that could count as a CSP. The Athletic Director of Fan Engagement has reached out to SGA and has asked if they could come to a meeting and present along with some coaches. Please pay attention during today's meeting as it is a bit long and confusing.
- O Vice Chair's Report: I hope you all are staying warm. We posted again on Instagram and the campaign looked awesome. I have been on the DL other than that.
- O Secretary's Report: I don't have anything today. Just make sure you include a reasoning for absence in your emails to me. Thanks!

Committee Reports-

- Campus Outreach, Safety, and Concerns: COSCO did not meet this weekend, but Jessica, Audrey, and our committee did a fantastic job on our Instagram graphic for the @oucongress page! Thank you.
- O Congressional Administration: ConAd saw CB-109-02 and we gave it a Rec of Do Pass. It is under items be considered. The SGA General Application is open until Friday and

- because of weather we have postponed tabling until just Thursday and Friday. The link to sign up is in the chat. Code Club will be during special orders.
- o External Affairs: Hey everyone, I hope you're having a good "snow" day, sorry I couldn't make it today. EA met officially this weekend to talk about our Higher Education planning. I have sent the sign-in form for the day on GroupMe so please sign up if you can! We will also be publishing a graphic soon so make sure to spread the word about the day! This is open to everyone, not just to SGA. We are looking for people who are really passionate about higher education, and we are counting on y'all to help us get the word out to the right people. So if you have a friend who you think is a good representation of OU, you should definitely invite them! Once again Higher Ed Day is 8-5 (tentatively) February 14th. I hope to see a bunch of y'all there! EA will meet this weekend at 5:15 in Price 3030.
- O **Human Diversity:** HD met on Thursday, and we discussed our projects for the semester. We are hoping to do a book drive with the OU Food Pantry and do a writing series with the writing center. Nate is wanting to expand the legislation he's written so exciting things coming up.
- O **Sustainability:** Susty met on Sunday officially and we are working on our projects right now. Our trash walk will be on February 26th at the Duck Pond at 1pm.
- O University Policy: UPol did not meet but we will be meeting this Friday at 2. Food Services raised their wages to \$10/hr but we are still going to review the WAGE Act. There was a student concern briefly about auditing and we will look at that. Our new Vice Chair is Yara Ketaneh.
- Ways and Means: WAM did not meet and we are meeting next week to look at a new AUX.

Liaison Reports

• Cantrell: Oklahoma Intercollegiate Legislature is having it's first new member meeting on Thursday at 7:30 in Farzaneh 148.

Special Orders

-Code Club

-Chair Nominations

Motion to open the floor for chair nominations Chair Mullins seconded by Representative Stoyak

Motion to nominate Bailey Trautman for the position of chair Representative Reese seconded by Representative Mullins

Motion to nominate Abby Halsey-Kraus for the position of chair Representative Reese seconded by Representative Mullins

Motion to nominate Shrey Kathuria for the position of chair Representative Reynolds seconded by Representative Ferguson

Motion to close the floor for chair nominations Representative Kathuria seconded by Representative Reynolds 24-0-0 unanimous pass

- Votes of No-Confidence
 - Vice-Chair Bailey Trautman retained 0-25-0
 - o **Kathuria:** How has your experience been being the Vice Chair?

- It's been awesome. I've grown a lot and learned so much about our body and leadership. It is also awesome that I get to spend nearly every Monday and Wednesday with secretary Landry and play pocket cornhole.
- **Kathuria:** You are a member of the life science district. How to you plan on improving the university experience for your constituents?
 - A large part of my role is being in congruence with committee chairs and supporting the executive team. At this time in my role as Vice Chair I would work with the committee at hand such as HD, COSCO, UPol, and just being a team player.
- o Halsey-Kraus: How did your first orientation go?
 - I think it went really well. Myself and the executive committee worked really hard and stuck to our time schedule and budget. It was well attended, and everyone was placed in committees. I also think mini orientation went well and was well planned. They seemed to have a good time.
- O **Robinson:** I'm sure many of us have specific goals when coming into congress either as an individual or for the student body. How do you feel you've achieved these goals or are chasing them?
 - One of my biggest goals as a freshman was to get a textbook swap on campus. We've discussed there is one at the library and now I work with the OU Food Pantry to do textbook swaps with them for individuals who have better access to the pantry than to the library. I still have other goals in terms of creating a more supportive and engaged environment for the body.
- Kathuria: What are some of the most important issues pressing OU students?
 - The weird phase we are in between covid and not covid. Following teacher's guidelines, knowing when to mask or not mask, when to come to class and if they will offer zoom. For solutions we need to be keeping students informed and sending legislation to professors and OU to better understand attendance policies.

Motion to enter executive session Representative Robinson seconded Representative Reese Motion to exit executive session Representative Craig seconded by Representative Strickland

- Secretary Amelia Landry retained 0-25-0
 - o **Kathuria:** What have you enjoyed about being the secretary of Congress?
 - The people I have met in it. Everyone is so dedicated and involved in other RSOs on campus. They generally have giving and altruistic personalities, and I enjoy surrounding myself with those kind of people.
 - Strickland: Do you enjoy taking minutes and what is your favorite part about doing it?
 - My favorite part about taking minutes is that I can kind of become a vegetable and just really get in the zone. I don't have to think about what's going on in my life.
 - **Robinson:** Did you have any goals coming into congress and how has this position helped you achieve them?
 - I had some specific goals coming in relating to sustainability and I enjoyed my time being on the sustainability committee before moving up

to become secretary, so in that sense I think I completed my initial goals. Each year I have new goals and continuing to grow my love for this university and my knowledge of how it works is one of those and I definitely thing the position has helped me do that.

- **Kathuria:** You spend a lot of time keeping track of attendance. How do you plan on encouraging all of our representatives to be present?
 - Attendance is an understood requirement of the representative position, I think the best way to encourage people to come is to make the meetings fun and welcoming, and feel like a safe environment. That way people want to be here and not feel like it's a chore or something they have to do.
- o Halsey-Kraus: Do you enjoy being my secretary?
 - Of course I do.
- o **Trautman:** Can you please tell the body how you feel about your office mate?
 - I love my office mate. She keeps me accountable, she's very funny and tells great jokes, and she is objectively better at desktop comhole.
- o Halsey-Kraus: How fast can you type?
 - I don't believe words per minute is indicative of being a good secretary. My typing speed has improved being secretary but a lot of it is about organization and doing the prep work before the meeting. I already have most stuff typed out before the meeting even starts and that saves time.
- o **Craig:** You didn't exactly answer the question. I think a lot of us would like to know the exact words per minute you hit during your fastest session.
 - I was hesitant to give an exact number because I haven't taken a test in almost a year, since my last appointment in April, so I don't have an accurate number. I think when I took the test then it was 53 words a minute which is average.
- o Cantrell: How are you so sexy?
 - I don't know, thank you.

Motion to enter executive session

Representative Craig seconded Representative Dunn

Motion to exit executive session

Representative Strickland seconded by Representative Dunn

-Committee of the whole

Motion to enter committee of the whole

Representative Robinson seconded by Representative Strickland

• <u>CB-109-03</u> "Session 109 Committee Chair Appointment Act" (Lewis)

Motion to see CB-109-03

Representative Reese seconded by Representative Reynolds

<u>Author's Explanation (Lewis)</u>: Hi everyone this is my last piece of legislation and I'm excited to be recommending that these individuals remain as committee chairs. This is standard. 2:36 yielded to questions

- o **Kathuria:** Chair Mullins, you were talking about certain auditing of particularly OU courses, could you elaborate on that?
 - Mullins: Lacey was notified that we had a student concern about auditing and so I've been briefed on it. I am looking forward to learning more.

Auditing is where a student can take a class free of charge, and nothing is set in stone.

- O **Strickland:** Miss Halsey-Kraus, how do you think your term as ConAd chair has been thus far and how do you think your committee is doing as a whole?
 - Halsey-Kraus: When you say my term, I think of it as being about a year. I try to think of it about being what's best for the body and the students. My job is more managerial, and I think that's not very desired because a. lot of people would prefer to do the hands-on work of say COSCO or EA but the work I do is extremely valuable. I am proud of my committee. It's been a rocky semester because of projects falling through holes and people not responding to emails but they stuck beside me and we've grown tremendously.

Motion to give CB-109-03 a Rec of Do Pass

Representative Robinson seconded by Representative Craig

• <u>CR-109-01 "Campus Safety Resolution of 2023" (Halsey-Kraus/</u>Griffin)

Motion to see CR-109-01

Representative Strickland seconded by Representative Cantrell

Author's Explanation (Halsey-Kraus): This bill was co-authored by EA chair Weslie Griffin. This bill essentially is just asking for the state legislature to keep all current laws regarding guns on campus in place as they are. We wrote this bill, because there have been numerous laws filed in this legislative session trying to increase the ability to carry on campus. Under current laws it is under the discretion of the President of a university to permit someone to carry a weapon on campus if the president feels it is necessary for that person's safety. Otherwise the carrying of weapons on campus is prohibited. This system has worked as is, and we feel that any loosening of these laws would negatively impact the safety of students. This opinion is also shared by the state regents, who suggested we write this bill, as well as most Oklahomans. If someone feels unsafe on campus they are still able to contact the President as well as OUPD. Bottom line we do not have a need for more guns on campus. The laws we have in place now have been able to prevent potentially dangerous groups from carrying on campus, and have included the proper infrastructure for those who feel they may need to carry for their own safety.

1:49 yielded to questions

- o **Kathuria:** Do you remember the shooting that occurred on Spring Family Weekend last year and how gun violence played a major role in that incident?
 - Yes I do.
- **Dodd:** Has the board of regents ever encouraged other pieces of legislation?
 - After talking to former chair south we know it has happened in the past before but it is rare.
 - George: There was never a request from the regents to write this it was being pushed broadly by other student governments as well as the Oklahoma Student Government Association and the Regents for Higher Education. The OU Board of Regents didn't say anything.

Motion to give CR-109-01 a Rec of Do Pass

Representative Kathuria seconded by Representative Cantrell

Motion to rise from committee of the whole

Representative Craig seconded by Representative Reese

Student Concern Link

Items to Be Considered

 CB-109-02 "The Chief of Staff Appointment Act of 2023" (Firch/Schultz)(Con-Ad, Do Pass)

Motion to see CB-109-02

Representative Cantrell seconded by Representative Reynolds

Author's Explanation (Firch): I would like to thank everyone for taking time out of their very eventful Congress meeting today to allow me to speak. The Chief of Staff position has a few key roles, one being to ensure that the platform points of the Firch-Shultz administration are being implemented, secondly to ensure that the executive cabinet remains in compliance with the Code Annotated, to serve as a voice of reason between Congress and the executive cabinet, and lastly to observe a birds-eye-view of campus. Maria de Asis is someone I've known for many years and through her previous roles in leadership whether it be as an executive member of AASA, being in PLC, or a counselor at HSLC, she has a diverse background that will provide a unique sight into the Chief of Staff role. Thank you.

1:40 yielded to questions

- o Kathuria: What does this potential role mean to you?
 - **De Asis:** I have been involved in several things on campus and am fortunate in that way. But for me SGA is where I can create change. It's the pillar and foundation for educational institutions. We get to state our opinions and make our voices heard. For example, the OU Food Pantry is something that was initiated by SGA and it's now popular.
- Strickland: I asked you during ConAd how your previous experiences would help you with this role and you responded by wanting to initiate conversations with outside groups. How do you intend to start those conversations?
 - **De Asis:** One of the platform points that started this journey with me and Chris was the "A" in FAR Amplifying DEI. That means to me is bringing back the campus climate board of advisors. Student leaders in other orgs such as CAC and multicultural groups meet with SGA leaders. It's imperative for these meetings to happen on a routine basis. This ensures SGA is creating legislation that students want. the campus climate board of advisors will amplify DEI because it gives diverse backgrounds a voice. When I think of SGA I think of initiatives for students by students.
- **Kathuria:** Have you had an opportunity to meet with the former Chief of Staff Lauren Roberts?
 - De Asis: I have not, but I did get to meet with the Chief of Staff before her, Cricket Kaya, and have a conversation about the expectations she had and I now have a better understanding of the challenges I might face and the things I might learn.
- o Glasscock: What are you most excited for if you do become Chief of Staff?
 - **De Asis:** My other positions on campus have offered me a great deal of lessons and given me the chance to initiate change but with SGA I am most excited to be there for Chris and Emilie. Their platform points resonated with me and when I got a call from Chris two months ago for this job I was very excited because when I think of Chief of Staff I think of a safety net for the executive cabinet. I make sure goals are met and any help goes to me. I am excited to see what they work hard for come to life.

Motion to extend time for questions by 5 minutes Representative Kathuria seconded by Representative Robinson

- o **Kathuria:** President Firch, what has impressed you about this nominee?
 - Her way of communicating to students during the campaign. She had very insightful conversations with students of diverse backgrounds and showed them how SGA could speak to them and care for them.
- **Kathuria:** Are there any policy points you plan on pursuing that weren't directly mentioned within the campaign?
 - **De Asis:** The job of Chief of Staff is a managerial one, so my priority is to carry out what the President and VP have planned. However I do have a few things in mind, which do tend to support the platform point that I'm most passionate about which is amplifying diversity. I just want to make sure initiatives are followed through with and permanent.
- **Kathuria:** How do you plan on making sure the departments and the directors are doing the best they can?
 - **De Asis:** My job is to be a manager for the entire executive cabinet and we have weekly meetings that I set out. Effective communication and being a familiar face and ensuring clear communication. I plan on during our meetings to check in with them.

25-0-0 unanimous pass

• <u>CB-109-03 "Session 109 Committee Chair Appointment Act" (Lewis)(Committee of the Whole, Do Pass)</u>

Motion to see CB-109-03

Representative Craig seconded by Representative Reynolds

<u>Author's Explanation (Lewis)</u>: We just saw this but I did want to say that I have worked with these individuals for months and I can say they have done and excellent job.

2:33 yielded to questions

24-0-0 unanimous pass

• <u>CR-109-01 "Campus Safety Resolution of 2023" (Halsey-Kraus/Griffin)(Committee of the Whole, Do Pass)</u>

Motion to see CR-109-01

Representative Robinson seconded by Representative Reynolds

<u>Author's Explanation (**Halsey-Kraus**):</u> We saw this in committee of the whole, and nothing has changed. Let me know if you want to be a co-sponsor!

2:50 yielded to questions

- O Strickland: Will you accept me as a co-sponsor?
 - Absolutely.

23-1-0 pass

Follow-Up Reports

• **Kathuria:** The Bob Stoops Appreciation Act passed unanimously in GSS and is on President Firch's desk.

Items for Future Agenda

Announcements and Comments

- **Reynolds:** February 1st is the first day of Black History Month and OUU Black Congregation will be kicking off on February the 8th. Come join us!
- Halsey-Kraus: Please volunteer to promote Gen App!

- Strickland: Former Representative Jake Whitley wanted me to let you all know that he has stepped down and resigned from both his post in congress and the university. He sends his deepest regards and wishes he could be a part of us still
- Haskins: I wanted to congratulate Jessica and Audrey on the great Instagram graphics!
- **Kathuria:** To all of my constituents in regards to your classes you do have the ability to go to certain tutoring sessions. Be aware of those.
- **Lewis:** We have moved to Dale 103 and all associates will be required to attend. I think we will try to do a theme so be on the lookout.
- **Kathuria:** Next Tuesday there will be local elections for certain races like school board and city council. Go vote! There is absentee and early voting on Thursday and Friday. These elections are just as important.

Final Roll Call

Motion to adjourn

Representative Robinson seconded by Representative Reese

Adjourn – 8:45pm

Chair: Lacey Lewis Vice-Chair: Bailey Trautman Secretary: Amelia Landry

	31-Jan-23		
	21-10	111-23	
	Initial	Final	
	Initial		
Barnett	Х	х	
Brown	х	х	
Cantrell	Х	Х	
Chiariello	ex	ex	
Coxson	х	х	
Craig	х	х	
Daly	х	х	
Duncan	ex	ex	
Dunn	х	x	
Ferguson	х	x	
Ghazal	х	x	
Glasscock	x	a	
Harris	a	а	
Hyslop	х	x	
Islas	а	a	
Kathuria	x	x	
Ketaneh	а	а	
Koenig	x	x	
McCall	a	a	
McCoy	x	x	
Mullins	x	x	
Nguyen	x	x	
Papahronis	x	x	
Reese	x	x	
Reynolds	x	x	
Rhoads	x	x	
Robinson	x	x	
Stoyak	x	x	
Strickland	x	x	
White		x	
York	x	x	
		24	
PRESENT	25 4		
ABSENT		_	
EXCUSED	2	2	
1 Absonss			
1 Absence			
2 Absences			
3 Absences			
4 Absences			

Data of	Session:	31-Jan-23					
Date of	Session.	51-JdII-25					
Last Name:	First Name:	Exit floor for nominations	Vice-Chair VNC	Secretary VNC	CB-109-02	CB-109-03	CR-109-01
Barnett	Ryan	у	n	n	у	y	у
Brown	Jordan	у	n	n	y	y	у
Cantrell	Madeline	у	n	n	y	y	у
Chiariello	Clayton						
Coxson	Ashlyn		n	n	y	y	у
Craig	Carter	у	n	n	y	y	у
Daly	Isabel	у	n	n	y	y	у
Duncan	Elizabeth						
Dunn	Tucker	у	n	n	y	y	n
Ferguson	Daniel	у	n	n	у	y	у
Ghazal	Razann	у	n	n	y	y	у
Glasscock	Caden	у	n	n	y		
Harris	Tailyn						
Hyslop	Anna	у	n	n	у	у	у
Islas	Lizabeth						
Kathuria	Shrey	у	n	n	у	y	у
Ketaneh	Yara						
Koenig	Ezra	у	n	n	y	y	у
McCall	Will						
McCoy	Lane	у	n	n	у	у	у
Mullins	Annie	у	n	n	у	у	у
Nguyen	Nhi	у	n	n	у	y	у
Papahronis	Demitri	у	n	n	у	у	у
Reese	Nathaniel	у	n	n	y	y	у
Reynolds	Michael	у	n	n	у	у	у
Rhoads	Норе	у	n	n	у	у	у
Robinson	Caleb	у	n	n	у	у	у
Stoyak	Michael	у	n	n	у	y	у
Strickland	Carter	у	n	n	у	у	у
White	Ben	у	n	n	y	y	у
York	Isabel	у	n	n	y	y	у
	Yes	24	0	0		24	
	No	0	25	25			-
	Abstain	0	0	ď	0	0	

UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS CONGRESSIONAL SESSION CVII January 31, 2022

GRADUATE STUDENT SENATE SENATE SESSION GS22 February 9, 2022

CONGRESSIONAL BILL CB-109-02 SENATE BILL GS22-01

Verified by Chair of Senate:

AS INTRODUCED

An Act of legislation appointing the Chief of Staff of the Executive Branch; providing for short title, and providing for an effective date.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION:

Section 1: Title: This act shall be known and may be cited as "The Chief of Staff Appointment Act of 2023." Section 2: Purpose: The purpose of this act shall be to appoint the Chief of Staff of the Firch-Schultz Administration within the Executive Branch. Section 3: In accordance with the SGA Code Annotated \(\)Title I, Chapter 2, Section 7b, which delineates the appointment process for the Chief of Staff position, the following student shall thus be appointed: • Maria De Asis Section 4: This act shall become effective when passed in accordance with the SGA Constitution. Christopher Firch, SGA President Author(s): Emelie Schultz, SGA Vice President Submitted on a Motion by: Representative Cantrell seconded by Representative Reynolds Action taken by Congress: 25-0-0 unanimous pass Verified by Chair of Congress: ______ Date:_____ Submitted on a Motion by: Action taken by Senate:

_____ Date: _____

Approved by SGA President:	Date:	

UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS CONGRESSIONAL SESSION 109 January 31st, 2023

CONGRESSIONAL BILL CB-109-03

AS INTRODUCED

A Congressional Act of Procedure Appointing Committee chairs for the 109th Congressional Session; providing short title; and providing an effective date.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS:

Section 1: Title: This act shall be known and may be cited as the "Session 109 Committee Chair Appointment Act."

Section 2: Purpose: The purpose of this act shall be to appoint the following individuals as Committee Chairs for the 109th Congressional Session.

Section 3: The following persons shall be appointed to Committee and other positions as follows:

Campus Outreach, Safety, and Concerns

Chair: Hudson Haskins

Congressional Administration

Chair: Abby Halsey-Kraus

External Affairs

Chair: Weslie Griffin

Human Diversity

Chair: Carolyn Berggren

Sustainability

Chair: Rylee Houston

University Policy

Chair: Annie Mullins

Ways and Means

Chair: Demetri Papahronis

Section 4:	This act shall become effective when passed in accordance with the SGA Constitution
Author:	Lacey Lewis, Chair of the Undergraduate Student Congress
	a Motion by: Representative Craig seconded by Representative Reynolds
Action taken b	y Congress: 24-0-0 unanimous pass
Verified by Ch	pair. Date

UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS CONGRESSIONAL SESSION 109 January 31st, 2023

GRADUATE STUDENT SENATE SENATE SESSION GFXX/GSXX Month DD, YYYY

CONGRESSIONAL RESOLUTION CR-109-01 SENATE RESOLUTION NO. GFXX-XX/GSXX-XX

AS INTRODUCED

A Concurrent Resolution recommending the Oklahoma State Government maintain current laws regarding weapons on campus; and providing for distribution

Whereas: The Oklahoma State Legislature has introduced approximately 80 bills related to

firearms;

Whereas: SB820 and SB664 are two of the several bills that would modify current law to allow

students the ability to possess firearms on University and College campuses;

Whereas: A current poll showed that 94% of faculty members in universities and colleges

across the United States opposed allowing firearms on university and college

campuses¹;

Whereas A study across several states revealed that 78% of students do not want firearms on

campus²; therefore

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION:

Section 1: Title: This resolution shall be known and may be cited as the "Campus Safety Resolution of 2023."

Section 2: The University of Oklahoma, Student Government Association, recommends that our state legislators maintain the current law regarding weapons on campus, in which the University President has the discretion to allow individuals to carry weapons on campus when the individual circumstances warrant it. We strongly oppose any changes

to state law regarding weapons on college and university campuses.

¹ https://www.dosomething.org/us/facts/11-facts-about-guns-and-college-campuses#fn2

² https://www.dosomething.org/us/facts/11-facts-about-guns-and-college-campuses#fn2

Section 3:	Copies of this resolution will be sent to: OU Daily		
	President Harroz		
	Dr. David Suratt		
	 Kristen Partridge The University of Oklahoma Board of Regents OUPD Chief Nathaniel Tarver Oklahoma Senator Adam Pugh Oklahoma Senator Ally Seifried Oklahoma Senator Carrie Hicks Oklahoma Senator Julie Daniels Oklahoma Senator Darcy Jech Oklahoma Senator Bill Coleman Oklahoma Representative Robert Manger 		
	Oklahoma Representative Anthony Moore		
	Oklahoma Representative Sherrie Conley		
Author(s):	Abby Halsey-Kraus, Chairwoman of the Congression Weslie Griffin, Chairman of the External Affairs Co		
Co-Author(s):			
Co-Sponsor(s):	Lacey Lewis, Chair of the USC Carter Strickland, University College Representative Hope Rhoads, University College Representative Michael Reynolds, Atmospheric and Geographic Sc Amelia Landry, Secretary of the USC		
	motion by: Representative Robinson seconded by F	Representative Reynolds	
	y Congress: 23-1-0 pass air of Congress:	Date:	
Submitted on a	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
Action taken b		D-4-	
vermed by Ch	air of Senate:	Date:	
Approved by S	GA President:	Date:	